
Appointment 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Location: 

Start: 
End: 

Christina Erwin [CErwin@esassoc.com] 
10/24/2018 11:50:37 AM 
Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com) [dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; 
Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Fred Jackson 
(fljackson@cityofinglewood.org) [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Royce K. Jones (royce@kbblaw.com) 
[royce@kbblaw.com]; Whit Manley [WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) 
[twright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Tom Gaul - Fehr & Peers (t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com) [t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com]; 
Netai Basu (n.basu@fehrandpeers.com) [n.basu@fehrandpeers.com]; Brian Boxer [BBoxer@esassoc.com]; Addie 
Farrell [AFarrell@esassoc.com]; Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Loren Montgomery 
(loren@mcadvise.com) [loren@mcadvise.com]; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com) [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Tay 
Via - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (tvia@coblentzlaw.com) [tvia@coblentzlaw.com]; Christopher Jackson 
(cejackson@cityofinglewood.org) [cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]; psims@cityofinglewood.org; Artie Fields 
(afields@cityofinglewood.org) [afields@cityofinglewood.org]; Louis Atwell - City of Inglewood 
(latwell@cityofinglewood.org) [latwell@cityofinglewood.org] 

IBEC Cumulative 
Conf Call info w/i invitation 

10/24/2018 2:30:00 PM 
10/24/2018 3:30:00 PM 

Show Time As: Tentative 

Recurrence: (none) 

Everyone has availability during this time, even if it's not the top preferred time. Thanks for making the time. 

Christina Erwin invites you to join this Personal Conference meeting. 

To join the audio portion of the Personal Conference meeting 

United States Toll (Los Angeles): 
United States Toll Free: 

Having trouble dialing in? Try these backup numbers: 
United States Toll (San Jose : 
Global call-in numbers: 

Attendee access code: 

To join the online portion of the Personal Conference meeting 

1. Go to https://meet·esa.webex.corn/rneet .. esa/j.php?MTID:::m9a2bcb2c131f729f2bdba89303ab2187 
2. If a password is required, enter the Meeting Password: 11022143 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This Webex service includes a feature that allows audio and any documents and other materials 
exchanged or viewed during the session to be recorded. By joining this session, you automatically consent to such 
recordings. If you do not consent to the recording, discuss your concerns with the meeting host prior to the start of the 



recording or do not join the session. Please note that any such recordings may be subject to discovery in the event of 
litigation. 


